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(g) Vehicle theft protection. (1) A per-
son that violates 49 U.S.C. 33114(a)(1)-
(4) is liable to the United States Gov-
ernment for a civil penalty of not more
than $1,100 for each violation. The fail-
ure of more than one part of a single
motor vehicle to conform to an appli-
cable standard under 49 U.S.C. 33102 or
33103 is only a single violation. The
maximum penalty under this para-
graph on for a related series of viola-
tions is $275,000.

(2) A person that violates 49 U.S.C.
33114(a)(5) is liable to the United States
Government for a civil penalty of not
more than $110,000 a day for each viola-
tion.

(h) Automobile fuel economy. (1) A per-
son that violates 49 U.S.C. 32911(a) is
liable to the United States Government
for a civil penalty of not more than
$11,000 for each violation. A separate
violation occurs for each day the viola-
tion continues.

(2) Except as provided in 49 U.S.C.
32912(c), a manufacturer that violates a
standard prescribed for a model year
under 49 U.S.C. 32902 is liable to the
United States Government for a civil
penalty of $5.50 multiplied by each .1 of
a mile a gallon by which the applicable
average fuel economy standard under
that section exceeds the average fuel
economy—

(i) Calculated under 49 U.S.C.
32904(a)(1)(A) or (B) for automobiles to
which the standard applies manufac-
tured by the manufacturer during the
model year;

(ii) Multiplied by the number of those
automobiles; and

(iii) Reduced by the credits available
to the manufacturer under 49 U.S.C.
32903 for the model year.
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AUTHORITY: Secs. 103, 108, 112, 113, Pub. L.
89–563, 80 Stat. 718; sec. 102, Pub. L. 93–492, 88
Stat. 1470 (15 U.S.C. 1392, 1397, 1401, 1411–1420;
delegation of authority at 49 CFR 1.50).

SOURCE: 43 FR 38833, Aug. 31, 1978, unless
otherwise noted.

§ 579.1 Scope.
This part sets forth the responsibil-

ities under Part B of the Act of manu-
facturers for safety-related defects and
noncompliances with Federal motor
vehicle safety standards in motor vehi-
cles and items of motor vehicle equip-
ment.

§ 579.2 Purpose.
The purpose of this part is to facili-

tate the notification of owners of de-
fective and noncomplying motor vehi-
cles and items of motor vehicle equip-
ment, and the remedy of defective and
noncomplying vehicles and items of
equipment, by equitably reapportion-
ing the responsibility for safety-related
defects and noncompliances with Fed-
eral motor vehicle safety standards
among manufacturers of motor vehi-
cles and motor vehicle equipment.

§ 579.3 Application.
This part applies to all manufactur-

ers of motor vehicles and motor vehicle
equipment.

§ 579.4 Definitions.
(a) Original equipment means an item

of motor vehicle equipment (other than
a tire) which was installed in or on a
motor vehicle at the time of its deliv-
ery to the first purchaser if—

(1) The item of equipment was in-
stalled on or in the motor vehicle at
the time of its delivery to a dealer or
distributor for distribution; or

(2) The item of equipment was in-
stalled by the dealer or distributor
with the express authorization of the
motor vehicle manufacturer.

(b) Replacement equipment means—
(1) Motor vehicle equipment other

than original equipment as defined in
paragraph (a) of this section; and

(2) Tires.
(c) The Act means the National Traf-

fic and Motor Vehicle Safety Act of
1966, as amended.

§ 579.5 Defect and noncompliance re-
sponsibility.

(a) Each manufacturer of a motor ve-
hicle shall be responsible for any safe-
ty-related defect or any noncompliance
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determined to exist in the vehicle or in
any item of original equipment.

(b) Each manufacturer of an item of
replacement equipment shall be re-
sponsible for any safety-related defect
or any noncompliance determined to
exist in the equipment.
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SOURCE: 53 FR 29476, Aug. 5, 1988, unless
otherwise noted.

§ 580.1 Scope.
This part prescribes rules requiring

transferors and lessees of motor vehi-
cles to make written disclosure to
transferees and lessors respectively,
concerning the odometer mileage and
its accuracy as directed by sections 408
(a) and (e) of the Motor Vehicle Infor-
mation and Cost Savings Act as

amended, 15 U.S.C. 1988 (a) and (e). In
addition, this part prescribes the rules
requiring the retention of odometer
disclosure statements by motor vehicle
dealers, distributors and lessors and
the retention of certain other informa-
tion by auction companies as directed
by sections 408(g) and 414 of the Motor
Vehicle Information and Cost Savings
Act as amended, 15 U.S.C. 1990(d) and
1988(g).

§ 580.2 Purpose.

The purpose of this part is to provide
purchasers of motor vehicles with
odometer information to assist them in
determining a vehicle’s condition and
value by making the disclosure of a ve-
hicle’s mileage a condition of title and
by requiring lessees to disclose to their
lessors the vehicle’s mileage at the
time the lessors transfer the vehicle. In
addition, the purpose of this part is to
preserve records that are needed for
the proper investigation of possible
violations of the Motor Vehicle Infor-
mation and Cost Savings Act and any
subsequent prosecutorial, adjudicative
or other action.

§ 580.3 Definitions.

All terms defined in sections 2 and
402 of the Motor Vehicle Information
and Cost Savings Act are used in their
statutory meaning. Other terms used
in this part are defined as follows:

Lessee means any person, or the
agent for any person, to whom a motor
vehicle has been leased for a term of at
least 4 months.

Lessor means any person, or the
agent for any person, who has leased 5
or more motor vehicles in the past 12
months.

Mileage means actual distance that a
vehicle has traveled.

Original power of attorney means, for
single copy forms, the document set
forth by secure process which is issued
by the State, and, for multicopy forms,
any and all copies set forth by secure
process which are issued by the State.

Secure printing process or other secure
process means any process which deters
and detects counterfeiting and/or unau-
thorized reproduction and allows alter-
ations to be visible to the naked eye.
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